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From: Stevens, Kathryn R
To: R5AirEnforcement
Cc: McAuliffe, Mary; r5hearingclerk
Subject: Notice of Payment: Southern Indiana Gas and Electric Company CAA-05-2024-0031
Date: Saturday, May 4, 2024 8:22:18 AM
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Good morning, 

Please be advised that the penalty associated with docket number CAA-05-2024-0031 is paid
in full.
Please contact me if you have any further questions or concerns regarding this matter.

Kate Stevens
Business Analyst

CenterPoint Energy | Corporate Sustainability & Environmental
812.491.4019 w | 812.893.8129 c
CenterPointEnergy.com

Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any attachments, contains or may contain
confidential information intended only for the addressee. If you are not an intended recipient of this
message, be advised that any reading, dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying or other use of this
message or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify
the sender immediately by reply message and delete this email message and any attachments from your
system.  
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